FAIRMONT BROADCASTING C€O.
FAIRMONT, MINNESOTA

Decenmber 21, 1948

Mr. Kermit Geary
R§ Fo Do #2
Walnmatport, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Geary:

This is to verify your reception of KSUM during our initial equip~
ment test period of November 20, 1948,

KSUM will be inaugurated January 1 as a full-time 1000 watt station,
operating daily from 6300 am until 12:00 midnight. We use a threew
tover, two-pattern direectional array, beaming North. However, at
the time you received us we were operating non-directional from a
single tower.

We sincerely appreciate your report of reception, and we're sorry

to have taken so long with this verification. In getting organized
we have had a minirmum of time and office space for such acknowledge=
nents.

Very truly yours,
RADIO STATION KSUM

ezt doze AL,

Walton W. Wilson
Chief Engineer
WWW:ln



